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BY EMAIL 
 
December 11, 2012 
 
David Stevens 
Aird & Berlis, Counsel 
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. 
Toronto ON  M5J 2T9 
 
 
Dear Mr. Stevens:  
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.  
 Request for Extension 

Board File Number EB-2011-0354 
 

The Board is in receipt of your letter dated December 10, 2012 requesting a one week 
extension to December 21st for the filing of Enbridge’s reply argument in the above-
noted proceeding.  The parties had agreed to the dates which were set in the oral 
hearing as follows:  argument-in-Chief by November 30, intervenor arguments by 
December 7th and Enbridge’s reply argument by December 14th.  
 
The Board is of the view that Enbridge could have reasonably anticipated the length and 
level of detail of the arguments filed by the parties, but also recognizes that some 
intervenors filed arguments after the December 7th filing date ordered by the Board.  
The Board will therefore grant an extension until Monday, December 17th for Enbridge 
to file its reply argument. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original signed by 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
 
c: All parties EB-2011-0354 
 


